

NOTICE OF A MEETING MAIN STREET BOARD

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2022; 3:30 P.M.
MORRIS HALL AT THE BARNHILL CENTER
106 SOUTH DOUGLAS STREET
BRENHAM, TEXAS

- 1. Call Meeting to Order
- 2. Citizen/Visitor Comments

REGULAR SESSION

- 3. Discuss and Possibly Act Upon of Minutes from January 10, 2022 Board Meeting.
- 4. Discuss and Consider Design Committee Recommendation to Approve Incentive Grant Reimbursement for Painting of The Pomegranate/Funky Art at 203 W. Alamo for \$2,749.24

WORK SESSION

- 5. Staff Report and Building/Business Update
- 6. Presentation and Training on the City of Brenham's Policies and Procedures for Advisory Boards and Commissions to Include, but Not Be Limited to, Board Meeting Procedures and Requirements, Roberts Rules of Order and Parliamentary Procedure, Conflicts of Interests, the Texas Open Meetings Act, and the Texas Public Information Act
- 7. Adjourn

Main Street Brenham Transformation Strategy

Main Street Brenham will be an Authentic, Curated, Experiential Destination through the Catalyst Strategies of Dining & Entertainment, The Arts, and Tourists & Tourism.

Main Street Brenham Mission

The Brenham Main Street Program, will use the 4-point approach to revitalization – organization, promotion, design and economic restructuring – to encourage reinvestment and preservation; and to entice businesses, customers, visitors and downtown residents to the historic district.

Main Street Brenham Vision

Main Street Brenham envisions downtown as a growing destination and the vibrant heart of our community; where history is preserved, interactive, and comes to life; where a varied business mix is active, engaged, and thriving; and where our community's culture is recognized and celebrated.

CERTIFICATION I certify that a copy of the February 7, 2022 agenda of items to be considered by the Main Street Board was posted to the City Hall bulletin board at 200 W. Vulcan, Brenham, Texas on Thursdayy, February 3, 2022, at 4:57 p.m.
Nancy Joiner Tourism and Marketing Coordinator
Executive Sessions: The <u>Main Street Board</u> reserves the right to convene into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed, as authorized by Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, including but not limited to §551.071 – Consultation with Attorney, §551.072 – Real Property, §551.073 – Prospective Gifts, §551.074 - Personnel Matters, §551.076 – Security Devices, §551.086 - Utility Competitive Matters, and §551.087 – Economic Development Negotiations.
Disability Access Statement: This meeting is wheelchair accessible. The accessible entrance is located at the Vulcan Street entrance to the City Administration Building. Accessible parking spaces are located adjoining the entrance. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request (interpreters for the deaf must be requested twenty-four (24) hours before the meeting) by calling (979) 337-7200 for assistance.
I certify that this notice and agenda of items to be considered by the Main Street Board was removed by me from the City Hall bulletin board on at Am Pm.

Signature



NOTICE OF A MEETING MAIN STREET BOARD MONDAY, JANUARY 10, 2022; 4:00 P.M.

A regular meeting of the Main Street Board was conducted in person in Conference Room 2A, Brenham City Hall Monday, January 10, 2022, beginning at 4:00 pm.

Members present:

Vice-Chair Tiffany Morisak, Melinda Faubion, Jon Hill, Wendy Meaux, Lowell Ogle, Doug Peck, Elizabeth Price, Pete Simpson, and Connie Wilder

Members absent:

Chair Margie Routt Young and Tom Whitehead

Ex-Officio Members:

Wendy Ragonis - Anderson

City staff present:

Tourism & Marketing Director Jennifer Eckermann, Tourism & Marketing Coordinator Nancy Joiner, and Main Street Coordinator Kathrine Briscoe

Visitors:

Councilmember Shannan Canales and Councilmember Leah Cook, and Jason May with the Banner Press

1. Call Meeting to Order

Vice-Chair Tiffany Morisak called the meeting to order.

2. Citizen/Visitor Comments

3. Welcome New Board Members Wendy Meaux and Pete Simpson

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing introduced Wendy Meaux and Pete Simpson to the Main Street Board.

REGULAR SESSION

Main Street Board January 10, 2022

4. Discuss and Possibly Act Upon Election of Main Street Board Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for a Term of One Year.

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing presented this item. Margie Routt Young is willing to serve as Chair of the Main Street Advisory Board for the coming year and Tiffany Morisak has agreed to serve as Vice-Chair.

A motion was made by Board Member Connie Wilder and seconded by Board Member Doug Peck to elect Margie Routt Young as Chair and Tiffany Morisak as Vice-Chair for the Main Street Advisory Board.

Vice Chair Morisak called for a vote. The motion passed with the Board voting as follows:

Chair Margie Routt Young	Absent
Melinda Faubion	Yes
Jon Hill	Yes
Wendy Meaux	Yes
Vice Chair Tiffany Morisak	Yes
Lowell Ogle	Yes
Doug Peck	Yes
Elizabeth Price	Yes
Pete Simpson	Yes
Tom Whitehead	Absent
Connie Wilder	Yes

5. Discuss and Possibly Act Upon the Election of Two Board Members to the Executive Committee.

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing presented this item. To complete the Executive committee, the Board elects two representatives. Tom Whitehead, Chair of the Promotion Committee, and Jon Hill, Chair of the Economic Vitality Committee, are both willing to serve.

A motion was made by Board Member Doug Peck and seconded by Board Member Melinda Faubion to elect Tom Whitehead and Jon Hill to the Executive committee.

Vice Chair Morisak called for a vote. The motion passed with the Board voting as follows:

	1
Chair Margie Routt Young	Absent
Melinda Faubion	Yes
Jon Hill	Yes
Wendy Meaux	Yes
Vice Chair Tiffany Morisak	Yes
Lowell Ogle	Yes
Doug Peck	Yes
Elizabeth Price	Yes
Pete Simpson	Yes
Tom Whitehead	Absent
Connie Wilder	Yes

6. Discuss and Possibly Act Upon the Minutes from December 6, 2021, Main Street Board Meeting

A motion was made by Board Member Connie Wilder and seconded by Board Member Doug Peck to approve the minutes from December 6, 2021, the Regular Main Street Board Meeting.

Vice Chair Morisak called for a vote. The motion passed with the Board voting as follows:

Chair Margie Routt Young	Absent
Melinda Faubion	Yes
Jon Hill	Yes
Wendy Meaux	Yes
Vice Chair Tiffany Morisak	Yes
Lowell Ogle	Yes
Doug Peck	Yes
Elizabeth Price	Yes
Pete Simpson	Yes
Tom Whitehead	Absent
Connie Wilder	Yes

7. Discuss and Possibly Act Upon Refunding the Incentive Grant Fund \$10,000 from the Downtown Improvement Fund.

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing presented this item. The Board approved a new policy in 2016 to Re-fund the Incentive Grant Fund Program up to \$10,000 each January, if needed, and if funds were available. As of today, the balance in the Downtown Improvement Fund is \$44,059.33. In 2021 Main Street-funded incentive Grant requests totaling \$25,946.17. The BCDC match of \$10,000 in the 2021 fiscal year increased to \$20,000 for the current fiscal year. We will have two major renovation projects for the coming year and anticipate there will be more.

A motion was made by Board Member Melinda Faubion and seconded by Board Member Pete Simpson to approve Re-funding up to \$10,000 to the Incentive Grant Fund Program.

Vice Chair Morisak called for a vote. The motion passed with the Board voting as follows:

Chair Margie Routt Young	Absent
Melinda Faubion	Yes
Jon Hill	Yes
Wendy Meaux	Yes
Vice Chair Tiffany Morisak	Yes
Lowell Ogle	Yes
Doug Peck	Yes
Elizabeth Price	Yes
Pete Simpson	Yes
Tom Whitehead	Absent
Connie Wilder	Yes

8. Discuss and Consider Approval of 2021 Board Meeting Dates.

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing presented this item. A list of Board dates was presented and it was mentioned that Board dates for July and September will need to be changed due to these being Holiday dates.

A motion was made by Board Member Doug Peck and seconded by Board Member Lowell Ogle to approve these dates with changes being made for July and September meetings.

Vice Chair Morisak called for a vote. The motion passed with the Board voting as follows:

Chair Margie Routt Young	Absent
Melinda Faubion	Yes
Jon Hill	Yes
Wendy Meaux	Yes
Vice Chair Tiffany Morisak	Yes
Lowell Ogle	Yes
Doug Peck	Yes
Elizabeth Price	Yes
Pete Simpson	Yes
Tom Whitehead	Absent
Connie Wilder	Yes

WORK SESSION

9. Review Update on 2022 Uptown Swirl in Downtown Brenham

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing presented this item. She gave updates on the 2022 Uptown Swirl in Downtown Brenham. 800 glasses were purchased and sales are going well. She thanked Tom Whitehead and Shannan Canales for assigning wine to participants. Music will be at the Gazebo by the John Wick Trio. The Merchants will pay HEB for their wine on January 10 and 11. On January 12 and 1, they will pick up their wine at Must Be Heaven and she thanked Traci Pyle for providing this location for pickup. There will be 53 wines sampled. Glamfetti offered to host a selfie station at the corner of Alamo and Baylor. Shopping bags are in and gathering volunteers now to work that day.

10. Review Update to City of Brenham Policies and Procedures for Boards and Commissions

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing presented this item. The Policies and Procedures for Boards and Commissions have been updated with the following changes. On or before September 1, the City Secretary will post information on the City's website and social media sites encouraging qualified people to fill out an application to serve and all applications must be turned in no later than October 1. No board member shall be appointed to more than three consecutive terms on any single board and after a minimum absence of one year from a board, the Council may choose to reappoint the member back to the board on which they previously served. Members of all boards shall complete board training within ninety days of their appointment by the Council. The Main Street Board consists of eleven members. Two consecutive absences from a board's regular meeting or absence from more than 25% of the board's meeting in six months shall be deemed as neglect and may be cause for removal. At least once per year, in a regular meeting of the City Council, the staff liaison or Chair for each board shall provide an update for the Council regarding the activities of the Board. All meetings

will be held in compliance with the Open Meetings Act. Finally, if a board member engages in inappropriate conduct that cannot be controlled by the Chair or staff liaison, the Chair or liaison may immediately adjourn the meeting without a vote.

11. Discuss Changes to Format of Work Plan for 2022

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing presented this item. The Main Street Brenham Work Plan, and other Main Street Communities, have traditionally been divided by Committee. With the adoption of our Transformation and Catalyst Strategies, staff will be working this month to transition to a more Goal/Strategy-oriented plan. Work plans from other Texas Main Street cities have made the move. We want to look at strengthening our program and focusing on a Work Plan that can help Main Street Brenham have a successful 2022.

12. Review of 2021 Main Street Brenham Reinvestment Summary

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing presented this item. The Board was given an update of the Reinvestment summary for 2021 with \$1.3 million in building permits being issued and we had 34 projects totaling \$43,042.71 with reinvestment for 2021 to be \$4.3 million.

13. Brenham Heritage Museum Report.

Tiffany Morisak, a member of the Brenham Heritage Museum, gave this report. Construction is still ongoing at the Museum with about 35 to 40% of the work being completed. There are lots of changes taking place with plaster, HVAC, plumbing, and electrical. They have received nice donations but continue to solicit more. Phase I grand opening will be this Summer.

14. Washington County Chamber of Commerce Report.

Wende Ragonis-Anderson, of the Chamber of Commerce, presented this item. This will be her last report for she is resigning her position with the Chamber. The workforce is strapped with workers having mental health issues which is a problem for employers who are trying to see how to help those workers. Baylor Scott and White will be focusing on sharing mental health resources. The Chamber will have a retreat and the staff will continue as is with Dr. John Turner as Board Chair. She will help with the process and the transition of a new replacement.

15. Visit Brenham DMO Report

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing, presented this item. January is a busy month as we make the rounds and begin to share our Q1 Report and calendar year wrap-up. We started the year meeting with Tourism Partners in Chappell Hill and Burton. We updated them on our plans for the Sunday Funday program being planned for the Spring and shared information now available to them from our Datafy Visitor Information subscription. The first Tourism Advisory Board meeting will be held on January 20 and they will meet quarterly. Our Annual Cocktail Reception and Tourism Partner Awards program will be held on January 26. The number of short-term rentals is growing in the area, and we are hosting a luncheon so new and old proprietors can meet and learn from each other. It also enables us to get updated information for the website, and for

the new proprietors to make sure they understand the support and promotion they get at no cost from the DMO.

16. Staff Report and Building/Business Update.

17. Adjourn.

Jennifer Eckermann, Director of Tourism and Marketing presented this item. Thank you notes from Darren Heine and Patsy Hermann were presented. Kathrine Briscoe will move from Main Street Coordinator to Visit Brenham. The Historic Preservation Board is set to meet on the 4th Tuesday of the month. We have received several Certificate of Appropriateness applications. We continue to work on Local History Day scripts. It will be on March 7 and 9, 2022. The Chamber leadership class will help with this project.

	The next meeting will be on February 7, 2022.
	Tiffany Morisak adjourned the meeting.
	Tiffany Morisak
	Board Vice-Chair
AT	TEST:
1	Nancy Joiner

Tourism & Marketing Coordinator



DOWNTOWN INCENTIVE REIMBURSEMENT GRANT **PROGRAM APPLICATION**

Please return completed with necessary attachments and signature to Main Street Brenham offices at 200. W. Vulcan, no later than 5 P.M. on the Friday prior to the 2nd Thursday of each month. If you have any application questions, please contact the Main Street staff at 337.7384. If you have any building permit questions, please contact the City of Brenham's Building and Permits Department at 337,7220.

Applicant's Signature	Date
Amount of Grant Requested (50% of Total Cost Above, within stated Attach with all required color samples of paint, awning/canopy design, etc., as photographs (when available) of building's exterior façade.	l limits): well as current and historical
Total Cost of Proposed Project: #5498.47	
1. Lurinda Maynard 2.	
proposals.)	
List Contractor/Project Architect proposals and Total amounts (plea	se attach copies of original
repaint; re-point old transon window	hepoint wall
Details of Planned Improvements for Downtown Reimbursement Connecessary.)	Grant: (attach additional sheets if
Façade Rehabilitation Façade – paint only	Awnings
❖ Type of Work: (check all that apply)	
* Physical Building Address: 703 W. Alamo Pre	Enhum TX
❖ Historical/Current Building Name: 7.72 \N/2 Caves to getter	
❖ Building Owner (if different than applicant)	
	for the second
* Contact Phone: 979.836.1199 Email Address: fundo	
* Mailing Address: 703 W. Alumo Brenk.	un, T2 77833
* Business Name: <u>The Pomegranate</u> Forle * Mailing Address: Zu 3 W. Alamo Brenk	:Crumb
* Applicant Name: Cornelia M. Wilder	



DOWNTOWN INCENTIVE REIMBURSEMENT GRANT AGREEMENT FORM

I have met with the Brenham Main Street staff, and I fully understand the Downtown Incentive Reimbursement Grant Procedures and Detail established by Main Street Brenham. I intend to use this grant program for the aforementioned renovation projects to forward the efforts of revitalization and historic preservation of Brenham's historic downtown. I have not received, nor will I receive insurance monies for this revitalization program.

I have read the Downtown Incentive Reimbursement Grant Application Procedures including the Downtown Incentive Reimbursement Grant Details.

I understand that if I am awarded a reimbursement grant for façade or awning work and the façade or awning is altered for any reason within one (1) year from construction. I may be required to reimburse the City of Brenham immediately for the full amount of the Downtown Reimbursement Grant.

Hu Pone granute / Frile & Crus Business/Organization Name	n b	
Applicant's Signature	Cornelia M. Wild Printed Name	10 11.30.21 Date
Building Owner's Signature (if different from applicant)	Printed Name	Date
Contactive Signature	approve d Recommendation	1/18/22 Date
Main Street Board signature	Recommendation	Date
City Manager signature	Action	Dute



First Art (are 2024. Comparce Brasha Th 7) 533 Rosloyer Windows
about awing
loke light down and
put back up.
Ret sim Dora Lox
Labore + Ret Fin Dene Labor Labor + Mailina Later 4900 00 > 5498, 47





